



Midleton Juvenile Committee Meeting Minutes

2018-12

Midleton Juvenile Committee 2018

Chairman	Paudie O'Brien	Vice Chairman	Willie Lawton
Secretary	Michael Carroll	Registrar	Tracy Saunderson
Treasurer	Mary Quinn	PRO	Ruth Walsh
Child Welfare Officer	Ingrid O Riordan	Coaching Officer	Martin McSweeney

Meeting Date:	27th June 2018 at 8.45pm.
Attendee's:	Aidan O'Donovan (Fé6), Shane O'Dowd (Fé8), Robbie Barry (Fé9), Michael Carroll (Fé10), Kevin McSweeney (Fé11), Ray Fitzgerald (Fé13), Pa Beausang (fé14), Jerry Smith (Fé15), Ruth Walsh, Paudie O'Brien, Tracy Saunderson, Mary Quinn, Ingrid O'Riordan
Item A	<p>Details</p> <p>Outdoor/Indoor Training Dates:</p> <p>Main pitch is now booked for juvenile training & matches EVERY SATURDAY BETWEEN 10AM-5PM. Note following training times for all:</p> <p style="margin-left: 40px;">FE6/ FE7/ FE8 – 10am – 11am. FE9 – 11.15am throw in time for matches FE10 – 12.30pm throw in time for matches FE11 – 1.45pm thrown in time for matches</p> <p>Note the above times assume all teams at home – managers to arrange suitable times as required depending on home fixtures. Note the following changes to training times for some teams;</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • FE6 Saturday at 10-11am on MAIN PITCH • FE7 Saturday at 10-11am on MAIN PITCH • FE8 Saturday 10-1am1 on MAIN PITCH + Thursday 6.30-7.30pm in TECH • FE9 Saturday 11-12noon on MAIN PITCH + Thursday 6.30-7.30pm in TECH • FE10 Saturday 11-12noon on MAIN PITCH + Wednesday 6-7pm in TECH • FE11 Saturday 12-1pm on MAIN PITCH + Tuesday 6-7pm in TECH • FE12 Monday 6-7pm on MAIN PITCH + Thursday 6-7pm on MAIN PITCH • FE13 Saturday 10-11am in TECH + Wednesday 8-9pm in TECH • FE14 Saturday 10-11am in TECH + Wednesday 5-6pm in TECH • FE15 Saturday 11-12noon in TECH + Wednesday 7-8pm in TECH • FE16 Saturday 4-5pm on MAIN PITCH + Tuesday 5-7pm on MAIN PITCH

B	<p>Upcoming Courses:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Mike Quirke – to be asked to speak to club on “Community of Practice”. TBC - National Hurling Development Workshop, Mallow Saturday 07.07.18 – any coaches interested can book via emailing Michael Carroll
C	<p>Health & Safety/ First Aid/ Injuries:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Note that ONLINE medical form needs to be filled out by manager if injury happens that involves doctor/ medical services at training or matches. See www.midletongaa.com - DEFIBILOTAR Access Code: 0000 ✓(NB ✓ needs to be after 0000).
D	<p>Camps/ Blitz/ Tournaments:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Cúl Camps to take place over 2 weeks during the summer – July 2nd & August 7th coordinators to be selected ASAP for each week –BOOKINGS NOW COMPLETELY CLOSED. Parents to be advised regarding requirements for sun cream & drinks. - Paddy Dunlea Tournament dates confirmed for 7th July. Willie Lawton to submit report for club notes. - Davy Hogan Street league final took place on Saturday June 23rd – thanks to every involved that ensured a very successful tournament for players, parents, coaches & coordinators.
E	<p>Facilities:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Coffee morning has been re-established – Rota established of juvenile parents depending on what teams are at home on any given weekend. Very disappointing & disrespectful attitude displayed by certain club officials towards a number of parents who were helping out on the morning of the street league. Facilities committee to outline any required procedures for access to lounge/ bar etc. through the juvenile committee ONLY and not directly to parents. - A representative of the Facilities Committee will be asked to attend juvenile committee ASAP to discuss issues surrounding the facilities and Youghal Rd.
F	<p>Fundraising:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - All club members are encouraged to engage with the fundraising for the club, including playing CLUB LOTTO. - Any suggestions for fundraising to be forwarded to fundraising committee. - Lotto tickets to be made available to purchase when Saturday coffee mornings are being held at club. - 60 tickets were sold for recent fundraising table quiz to cover costs of upcoming Paddy Dunlea Tournament. Thanks to all that organised and those who supported.
G	<p>Other Business:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Golf classic – all managers to CONTACT PARENTS with information. 2. FE15 county champions –Decision made not to purchase merchandise for team. Alternatives to be looked at - ONGOING. 3. Recent incident at Fé16 match between individual coaching staff of both Midleton & Kiltha Óg is currently being investigated. Note that the match referee failed to turn up. 4. Note that if any coach is organizing bus for team practice matches/ trips etc., each team manager should contact the bus company directly and confirm the cost of the bus hire. It is preferable that the cost of the bus be covered by the travelling team (within reason). The following are guidance on the sums of monies to be collected for each person (player/ coach/ parent) travelling on the bus; €3 – Trip to Cork (within reason)/ €10 – Trip to Thurles/Waterford etc. (within reason)/ €15 – Trip to Dublin etc. (within reason).

NEXT MEETING – TBC